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Addendum 2


November 26, 2012
To:  All Prospective Contractors

RE:  “Environmental Laboratory and Sampling Services (FY 2012/2014)”, DRR12032
Addendum No. 2
To the Invitation for Bid (IFB)

Below are the final questions received in response to this IFB.  Please refer to Addendum 1 for all previous Questions and Answers.
Q1:
A portion of the project is for air sample analysis, for which we have NELAC certification.  ELAP does not certify for those air methods, so will NELAC suffice for the air sampling portion?

 A1:
Yes, the NELAC certification will suffice.
Q2:
ELAP does not certify for air methods, so would any lab that is bidding as a subcontractor on just the air portion be exempt from this requirement assuming that the primary lab is ELAP certified for the soil and water and other methods?

“The laboratory must be accredited by the Department of Health Services through its Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program (ELAP). The laboratory must be certified to conduct those analyses that are certifiable under the program. If the primary contractor is not certified for a particular analysis, the contractor must possess the ability to subcontract the analysis to another certified laboratory without acquiring additional costs related to the analyses, including additional shipping and processing costs. The laboratory will submit a copy of their ELAP accreditation to CalRecycle’s contract administrator prior to the award of the contract. “

A2:
 Yes, they would be exempt.
Q3. 
Item 6.  Equipment and Sample Shipment, “..at no additional cost for urgent..priority”

We are willing to bundle FedEx “standard” overnight shipping service; however, “priority” or “first” services are extremely expensive.  These would be billed on the invoice at cost back to CalRecycle.  Is this acceptable?

A3.
Yes, this is acceptable, on a case by case basis.  Prior approval from the Contract Manager would be required for billing on an invoice for this purpose.
Q4.
While No Payment on a missed holding-time is understandable, we believe that late results should be assessed a penalty per day rather than no payment at all. Will CalRecyle consider a late penalty rather than a no payment penalty?

A4.
No, a late penalty will not be considered as an option.
Q7.      Item 2.

          

For final written report, will CalRecycle accept our industry standard PDF report from our secure website (www.wecklabs.com).  All deliverables will be electronic (i.e. Adobe PDF, Excel XLS, other database files DBF/TXT/CSV, etc.)  No paper copies will be supplied.

A7.
We require a hard copy of the written report with the invoice, for accounting purposes.  All other deliverables may be electronic.

Q8.
Under “Tasks” it states: "The contract laboratory may be required to perform other tests as needed and additional work not normally included on the tasks listed above (e.g. field sampling, experimental design, statistical analysis, review and evaluation of analytical data, etc.) without introducing additional overhead costs resulting from using subcontractors, including shipping and handling costs.” This requirement seems to be a contradictory. We cannot build in costs to our pricing structure on unknown methods that "might" be required. Adding additional work (not included in the tasks identified in this IFB) will require additional overhead costs.

A8.
After careful consideration, CalRecycle has determined that it is not necessary to include any consideration of the possibility of tests, as needed, or any additional work, in the bid.  Therefore, Task 1.s is now deleted from this IFB.
Tasks

1.s. The contract laboratory may be required to perform other tests as needed and additional work not normally included on the tasks listed above (e.g. field sampling, experimental design, statistical analysis, review and evaluation of analytical data, etc.) without introducing additional overhead costs resulting from using subcontractors, including shipping and handling costs.  
Q9.
Under “Turnaround times” it states: "…No payment will be made for analysis of samples if the agreed upon sample turnaround time is exceeded, so as to compromise the sample integrity or timeliness of the results, as determined by CalRecycle staff.”  We believe that 

"sample turnaround" in this case should be "holding-time", as sample integrity isn't necessarily affected by turnaround time.  Is that correct?  

A9.
Yes. The IFB should state under “Turnaround times” as follows: "…No payment will be made for analysis of samples if the agreed upon holding-time is exceeded, so as to 
compromise the sample integrity or timeliness of the results, as determined by CalRecycle staff.  Due to sampling Quality Assurance/Quality Control (QA/QC) requirements, if a sample holding time is broken, CalRecycle staff can no longer receive a valid analysis from the sample.”  

All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this IFB will remain the same.

If you have any questions relating to this IFB process, please contact me at 916.341.6120 or at contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Sincerely,
{Original Signed By}
Wendy Roberson
Contract Analyst
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